

This avalanche occurred in the Bridger Range just north of Ross Peak. The slide was remotely triggered from low on the slope. Fortunately nobody was caught. Photo Adam Kehoe

Advisory Region Bridger Range

Forecast link: <u>GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Sun Dec 15, 2013</u> Bridger Range, 2013-12-15